

## PTFA Minutes of Meeting 26 January 2018

**Attendees** Donna Thomas, Gayle Standeven, Jen Bennett, Sam McNutt, Vicky Gravenor, Anne Stead.

No Apologies

### **Agenda**

- **Valentines Disco** Wed 14<sup>th</sup> February for all years. Numbers are limited for the comfort and safety of the children attending. £3 each and £2 for each subsequent child. 6/7 parents required to assist on the night.
- **Tuck shop** Friday 16<sup>th</sup> February after school – Donna, Sam, Jen & Gayle to help out.
- **Sports Day Friday** 13<sup>th</sup> July refreshments and sweets to be sold after sports day. Ice Pops to be given to all children competing as a well done from the PTFA.
- **New Parent Evening**, Donna to be the PTFA representative.
- **Psychic Night**, Gayle looking into this as a fundraising event – Booked for 8<sup>th</sup> June 2018. Venue to be confirmed.
- **Northowram Burner**, Fundraiser for schools, 13<sup>th</sup> June, 2.5k road race or 10k off road race. Each school needs to publicise the event, hold a stall on the day, sell raffle tickets and get some runners there on the day. Each school gets a percentage of the proceeds dependent on how much support they give to the event. We have chosen to have a cake stall, so donations would be appreciated on the day. Jen to be the lead from PTFA to attend meetings with Joanne King.
- PTFA regulars, Anne to source a message board and Jen to make up a poster so everyone knows who we are.

### **Items to be carried forward to next meeting**

- Family fun day, Vandals happy to be the venue for a nominal fee towards cleaning etc.
- Suggestion for a fundraiser is a bring and buy Book Sale.
- Continue to pay £100 towards leavers disco or pay for transport for residential trip.